

Community Council Meeting Minutes 3/13/224 3:21PM

Attendees:

-Jane McClure-Principal

-Richard Waters – Teacher

-Diana Adamson- Parent

-Bandy Hamstra- Parent

-Rachel Holdersen- New Parent

-Welcome to all and introduction of Rachel to all members.

-Discussed Land Trust, reiterated what it is used for, and what we will be utilizing it for this year. Jane will be sending out to all to review and sign.

-Discussed FTE's, how the amount needed is calculated/predicted for next year. We will be having fairly larger classes based on the new mandate for all day Kindergarten and the fact that the funds that go with this mandate have not yet been made available. All schools are dealing with this shortage right now, and we are adjusting what we are able to ensure we have the coverage needed.

-Discussed additional funding and where this "extra" may be able to come from. There is TSSA funding, that normally goes to extra materials for the school. May be able to utilize this to hire a NON-Contract employee.

-Discusse the playground and options that may be available. Initially talked about swings, but then further discussed safety, and what is regulaly seen on the playground and recesses. There is a rock wall that we feel would be a good addition, as several children can utilize it at the same time. We also discussed a revolution spinner, that we could see if could be added at a later time when we have more funds freed up.

-Discussed the next fundraiser, Flowers- This fundraiser actually give 50% of all purchases directly to the school. Flowers, plants etc will all be delivered directly to the orderers house. All online, so not papers to worry about loosing or keeping track of. \$7.00 delivery fee no matter what the size of the order is.

-Nicole-District Communit Council Member stopped by. Discussed another meeting coming up that will further be discussing the Kindergarten Mandate and how some of the education bills that recently passed affects the schools around. We disccssed how some of these decisions made by legislature and

how it affects the schools and the kids. Some of these decisions have made it so there is a large loss of local control.

-Discussed some of the concerns with options and how to handle disruptive kids. We need to find a happy medium where we are able to help the disruptive kid, but also not make the rest of the class suffer by distractions etc. How can we enforce accountability.

Adjourn @4:04pm